
 

CDKN Invitation to Tender Q&A -  
Project Name AAGL-0035 

 

The above table answers all queries relating to the Invitation to Tender for CDKN project AAGL-0035 that were 
received before the deadline of  17.00 UK Time 09 January 2013. No further queries regarding this ITT will be 
answered.  

Question Answer 

 

1.       The document referes to deliverables in the 
form of study, policy brief, case studies which will 
feature on the CDKN website or other suitable 
platforms.  Can you please clarify the specific end 
use and the specific users of these different 
products –is the primary audience for the research 
and the products the Political Champions Group? 

 

The Political Champions group is one key audience for 
this research. However, the lessons learnt from this 
project will be more widely applicable and we are keen 
for deliverables to be suitable also for broader policy, 
public sector and academic audiences. 

2.       The deadline for submission of the bids is 16 
January.  With the first deliverable on 16 February, 
when do you envision making the award? 

We anticipate that bidders will be notified of our decision 
on Monday 21st January. 

3.        Page 7 –Timeframe –refers to the potential 
for an extensinon of activities beyond the June 
date if additional components are added at a later 
time –can you provide an example of this? 

This might include presenation/ participation at an 
additional workshop, production of visual media as an 
additional output, or other activities. However, there are 
no concrete plans for any extension of activities at this 
stage. 

4.       What is the minimum number of case 
examples that are expected or will be acceptable? 

There is no minimum as such. It is up to the bidder to set 
out the number of case studies, and the focus and scope 
of those case studies to be included in this work. 

5.       The tender has a three part emphasis with 
respect to 1.] an analysis and demonstration of 
how the private sector can engage in and 
strengthen resilience in the context of disasters 
and climate extremes (looking at motives, roles, 
opportunities and constraints), 2] an analysis of 
the constraints and incentives for the private 
sector to engage in disaster reslience and climat 
change adaptation –which of course will be 
differernt for local private sector and MNCs and 3] 
and documenting examples of innovative public-
private partnerships for DRM and climate change 
adapatation –which shifts the focus more to the 
modes of and models of engagement and 
collaboration.   What is the balance of emphasis 
between these themes?   

The main focus is on the third of these 3, however the 
project will need to comprehensively address the first 2 
in order to achieve this. 



 

The deadline for receipt of final ITT documents remains 17.00 UK Time 16 January 2013. Please submit 
documents electronically to cdknetwork.procurement@uk.pwc.com. Documents received after this deadline 
may be disqualified.  
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